Cañada College College Council Meeting Minutes December 15, 2006

Building 22, Room 114 – 1:30 to 3:30 P.M.

Members Present: Chuck Carlson, Margie Carrington, Jacqulyn Holley, Monica Malamud, Joan Murphy,

Victoria O'Donnell, Jacqueline Phillips, Lesli Sachs, Nathan Staples, Terry Watson, Mike Walsh

Ex-Officio: Thomas Mohr - Interim President, Patty Dilko - Academic Senate President

Members Absent: Noel Chavez, Sharon Finn, Jeanne Gross, Pedrina Henderson, Crystal Salgado, Rebecca

Seaton, Jacinta Tuilau, Javier Urena

Guests: Aja Butler, Debbie Joy, Sa'ote Lutui, Anthony Swanson, Bart Scott, Maggie Souza

CONTENT	PROCESS	WHO
1) APPROVAL OF	Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes as	Victoria O'Donnell
MINUTES 12/15/05	amended.	Margie Carrington
2) BUSINESS		
I. Planned Parent-	Reported that the Planned Parenthood Clinic Proposal has	Thomas Mohr,
hood Clinic Proposal	had a history of support at our College but would like to bring the proposal back to College Council for further discussion as this proposal be brought to our Board of Trustees for approval on January 25, 2006. Most of the members currently on College Council are new and it is very important that we fully understand and report back to the	Interim President
	College Nurse, Lesli Sachs, informed members that Planned Parenthood Golden Gate (PPGG) and Cañada College have discussed entering into a partnership whereby Planned Parenthood Golden Gate would provide family planning services and comprehensive individual sexuality education to Cañada students, at no cost, using the Cañada College Health Center facility. These services will be available for a minimum of two hours per week by Planned Parent Golden Gate employees including a Clinician and a Medical Assistant/Community Outreach Worker. Planned Parenthood Golden Gate, will provide on-site individual or small group reproductive health education, which includes medically accurate sexuality information, birth control counseling, and prevention, testing and treatment of sexually transmitted diseases. Planned Parenthood Golden Gate will provide all medical and administrative supplies necessary including contraceptive supplies, medical instruments, medical forms, charts, etc. Students are eligible for financial assistance provided by the California State Office of Family Planning or Expanded	Lesli Sachs, College Nurse

	Access to primary Care programs. Students found to need	
	reproductive services beyond the scope of what is offered in the Cañada clinic will be seamlessly referred to the local	
	Planned Parenthood Golden Gate in Redwood City in a	
	timely manner and followed up accordingly. Our College	
	Nurse would conduct follow-up on the Cañada clinic	
	students as necessary, in between clinic sessions and within	
	her scope of practice.	
	It was noted that Planned Parenthood Golden Gate has	
	developed these Express clinics as a community service. It	
	is also important for Planned Parenthood Golden Gate to	
	increase the numbers of clients it serves in order to comply	
	with State funding criteria. Planned Parenthood Golden Gate	
	has a clinic on	
	Nurse Lesli Sachs added that there has always been a need	
	and/or request for unavailable services at the College Health	
	Center. The most frequently requested service is the variety	
	of services related to reproductive health. Nurse Lesli Sachs	
	also pointed out that it is inconvenient and sometimes	
	impossible for our students to obtain the necessary services	
	described above.	
	Discussion took place among members. It was made clear	College Council
	that these services have nothing to do with abortion and that	Members
	their focus is on augmentation of a good health program	
	through prevention. It was asked if the College would have	
	a prepared statement to address faculty/staff/students/media	
	and were told that the College has put together a plan in	
	addressing these groups. Question asked on how these services would be marketed – members told that Planned	
	Parenthood Golden Gate will provide posters and fliers.	
	Nurse Lesli will also make arrangements with our faculty to	
	visit the classrooms informing students of these services. It	
	was also suggested that we speak to the Middle College	
	faculty on our campus. President Mohr added that it was	
	imperative our students understand this program and that	
	Cañada College's support is in relation to personal health	
	and well being for our students.	
	With no further discussion, a motion was made and seconded	Jacquelyn Phillips
	to move forward on the partnership between Planned	Victoria O'Donnell
	Parenthood Golden Gate and Cañada College (SMCCCD).	
	This motion was unanimously approved by the attending	
	members.	
3) BUDGET &	Reported that the Committee is working on their document	Patty Dilko, Chair
PLANING UPDATE	defining the Budget and Planning Committee (who we are)	
	and will bring document to College Council for their review	
	once completed	
	1	İ

4) SENATE UPDATES		
Academic Senate	Vice President of Instruction Marilyn McBride gave a presentation at the last Academic Senate meeting on Enrollment Management and what it means for our College with construction/building.	Patty Dilko, Academic Senate President
ASCC	No Report	
Classified Senate	Thanked everyone who participated in the Classified Holiday Raffle - \$1500 was raised from the raffle which will provide 3 - \$500 scholarships for students.	Terry Watson, Classified Senate President
5) DIVISION UPDATES		
Business & Workforce Development	Will be honoring retiring faculty Dick Claire, Dianne Eyer, and Sally McGill at their Division Holiday party this week.	
Humanities Division	At last ESL meeting discussed how to make faculty evaluations meaningful. Will be working on evaluations for part-time faculty.	Jacque Phillips
Science & Technology	Division Holiday Party on 12/9	Nathan Staples
Student Services	Division Holiday Party on 12/9	Lesli Sachs
7) ADJOURNMENT	Meeting was adjourned at 2:35 P.M. Next meeting on February 2, 2006	Monica Malamud, Chair